Fimail https://email.gov in/h/printmessage?id=C:-23500&tz=America/Lo.

y

Email ssps@hry.nic.in

Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling up the post of Secretary,
National Jute Board, Kolkata under the Ministry of Textiles.

From : Keshni Anand Arora <cs@hry.nic.in> “ue, Jan 28, 2020 03:07 AM

:‘@4’( Subject : Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling
" up the post of Secretary, National Jute Board,
?\g,\  2°3 Kolkata under the Ministry of Textiles.

To : Nitin Kumar Yadav, IAS <ssps@hry.nic.in>

313 %\\\ S
From: dirsm@nic.in
To: Chiefsecretaries@Ismgr.nic.in

3),;[1/0 Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:24:20 PM

Subject: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling up the post of Secretary,
b-sﬁ National Jute Board, Kolkata under the Ministry of Textiles.
/

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly click on the URL to see the vacancy circular on the above subject.This is for
your kind information.

Click Here to see the details of Vacancy Circular.

Regards,
EQO Division
Department of Personnel & Training

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
NIC-DOPT,

Room No 11-A,

North Block,New Delhi

Note :

- Branch

0]S2Y8.

| of 2 1/28/2020, 4:59 PM



No.10/2/2019-EO(MM-II)
Government of India
Ministry of Personnel, P.G. and Pensions
Department of Personnel and Trzining
(Oifice of the Establishment Officer)

North BI?’FR, New Delhi
Dated 22" January, 2020

1.i l The Chief Secretaries,
' | All State Governments.

2 All Secretaries,
Ministries/Departments of Government of India.

Sir/Madam,

. The undersigned is directed to refer to this Department's OM of even number
dated 29.10.2019 (copy enclosed) regarding filling up the post of Secretary, National
Jute Board, Kolkata and to say that the same stands withdrawn.

Enclosure: As above

Yours faithfully,

7 /24

(J. Srinivdsan)

Director(MM)

. Tel : 23092842
Copy to:

y Ministry of Textiles [Shri Ravi Capoor, Secretary], Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi.
ZJPS to Dir(MM) for uploading through bulk e-mail system.




No.10/2/20%9-EO(MM-I1) @

Governruent of India
Ministry of Persnnnel, P.G. and Pensions
Department of Personnel and Training
[ (Office of the Establishment Officer).:
. North Bjock, New Delhi
Dated 797" October, 2019

To,

i 1. The Chief Secretaries,

| | All State Governments.

|

| |2. All Secretaries,

| ! Ministries/Departments of Government of India.

Sljjbjectl _ Filling up the post of Secretary, National Jute Board, Koikata under the
| Ministry of Textiles.

| .

‘Si:r/Mada_ml

' it is proposed to fill up the post of Secretary, National Jute Board, Kolka*a under the

Mlmstry of Textiles. |
]

‘2}; Of_ficers of the rank of Deputy Secretary/Director level from the All India Services or any
Otganized Services of the Government of India, eligible for appointment under Central Staffing
Scheme are eligible for the post. The period of deputetion is 4/5 years at Depuly

Sécretary/Dlrector level respectively.

?;,l The applicants should have experience in Public Administration involving policy
plementation at field level. Officers with exposure to schemes for development of
dér‘entrallzed sectors like handlooms, sericulture and handicrafts or exposure to running o©
DSUs or exposure to handling of commaodities will be preferred. Training/experience in
Ecanommc or related subjects with special focus on Policy or Training in WTO or related
spheres is desirable Hut not an essential requ[rement

-
|

4, The post is a Non-Central Staffing Scheme post tp be fillad up through the Civil Services
Béard (CSB) procedure. It may be noted that nq ‘Mandatory Posting Ceriificate’ for
allotment/retention of'Government accommodati@n would be issued by this office to the officer
a pointed on the above referred post. f

I

(j It is requested that the application(s) of the eiigii:sle officer(s) may please be forwarded
as to reach this Department by 15.12.2019. !

Yours faithfuliy,

|
|
|
|

(J. ‘Sgi’:!'\'fasarﬁ“) L
Dirgctor(MM)
Tel: 23092842

Y- & o e i ‘
,;ﬁémt;m a‘ NS RO Lex |ies [Shrl J.K. Dora, Underbecret:ry], Ucyog Bhawan, New Delhi w.r.i.

il systen.




